VILLAGE OF OBETZ RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS



REGULAR MEETING OF JULY 10, 2017

The Obetz Village Council met in regular session on July 10, 2017 at 6:00 PM at the Obetz Government Center located at 4175 Alum Creek Drive with Mayor D. Greg Scott presiding.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Scott called the roll with six members of Council present: Mrs. Bonnie Wiley, Mr. James Wiley, Mr. Michael Flaherty, Mr. Guiles Richardson, Mrs. Louise Crabtree, and Mrs. Angela Kirk. Also present were Michael Confer, Police Chief; Thaddeus Boggs, Esq., and Stacey Boumis, Community Services Director/Clerk of Council.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Scott called for a motion to approve the minutes of the June 26, 2017 meeting. Motion made by Mrs. Crabtree; seconded by Mr. Flaherty. Voting as follows: Mrs. Kirk—yes; Mrs. Wiley—yes; Mr. Richardson – yes; Mrs. Crabtree – yes; Mr. Flaherty – yes.

ORDINANCES

FIRST READINGS

No first readings.

SECOND READINGS

No second readings.

THIRD READINGS

No third readings.

EMERGENCIES

Ms. Boumis read Ordinance 30 – 17: An Ordinance To Approve Changes To The 2017 Appropriations For The Current Expenses And Other Expenditures Of The Village Of Obetz. Mayor Scott reviewed the appropriations. Mayor Scott stated that a part of the appropriations is \$400 that will be paid to someone who was double booked at Dixon Quarry. The error was on the part of the Village and the individual is asking to be reimbursed for certain expenses incurred as a result of moving the wedding to the OCC because of the double booking. Mayor Scott called for a motion to suspend the rules regarding the adoption of Ordinance 30 – 17. Motion made by Mr. Richardson; seconded by Mr. Wiley. Voting as follows: Mrs. Kirk—yes; Mrs. Wiley—yes; Mr. Wiley—yes; Mrs. Crabtree – yes; Mr. Flaherty – yes; Mr. Richardson – yes. Mayor Scott called for a motion to adopt Ordinance 30 – 17. Motion made by Mr. Richardson; seconded by Mr. Wiley. Voting as follows: Mrs. Kirk—yes; Mrs. Wiley—yes; Mrs. Kirk—yes; Mrs. Wiley—yes; Mrs. Crabtree – yes; Mr. Flaherty – yes; Mr. Richardson – yes.

TABLED

Ordinance 50-16: An Ordinance Adopting Chapter 925 Of The Codified Ordinances Related To Right Of Way Use remained tabled.

Ordinance 15 – 17: An Ordinance To Rezone 2149 McGaw Road (Parcel Number 152-001449) From Exceptional Use To Planned Industrial District remained tabled.

STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS

Recreation and Health – Mrs. Kirk stated that Shoot Out for Soldiers is this Saturday evening, July 15th at Fortress Obetz. It will start at 12:30 PM and run straight for 24 hours with continuous games to raise money for military charities. The Ohio Machine plays Denver Outlaws Saturday evening at 7:00 PM.

VILLAGE OFFICIALS' REPORTS

Mayor Scott – Mayor Scott stated that there was great turnout at the Fortress Fireworks. He stated that he has received a lot of positive feedback. He stated that the company discharging the fireworks did an excellent job. Mayor Scott also thanked the Fire Department for bringing trucks over to the Summer Camp at the OCC.

Michael Confer, Police Chief — Chief Confer stated that since the last meeting there have been 621 calls for service. He further stated that two truck drivers were ticked in neighborhoods. Pam Scott thanked Sergeant DeBolt and Officer Fout for coming out to Summer Camp at the OCC. Mr. Richardson thanked the officers for interacting with the kids at the fireworks.

Stacey Boumis, Community Services Director – Ms. Boumis stated that the Planning and Zoning Commission meets Wednesday.

Thaddeus Boggs, Esq. for Stephen J. Smith, Esq., Law Director – No report or questions for the Law Director.

Rod Davisson, Administrator – Mr. Davisson was absent. No report.

OLD BUSINESS

No old business.

NEW BUSINESS

No new business.

REMARKS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Mr. Scott Coffenberry inquired about the truck route legislation. Mrs. Crabtree stated that is should be ready in the next month. Mr. Jim Reece thanked the Police Department for their help with a recent situation.

ADJOURNMENT Mayor Scott called for a motion to adjourn. Motion made by Mrs. Wiley; seconded by Mr. Richardson. All ayes. Motion carried. Council adjourned at 6:16 PM.	
Mayor D. Greg Scott	Stacey Boumis, Clerk of Council